

Bolingbrook High School Music Boosters

365 Raider Way, Bolingbrook, IL 60440 www.bhsmusicboosters.com

BHS MUSIC BOOSTERS MEETING

Tuesday, August 13 - 7:00 p.m.

BHS Choir Room

1. Call to Order at 7:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Diane Parro, Joe Drajin, Monica Bell, Eva Engelmann, Liz Guse, Denis Schauner, Aimee Rupsis, Kathy Kayhart, Lynn Wypych, Joelle Pigors, Carolyn Smith, Larry Fisher, Roxi Adams, Ronly Goldman, Randy Adams, Kim Tomei

2. Review/Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve - Lynn Wypych; 2nd Denis Schauner

3. Secretary's Report - Approval of minutes from 7/9/13 meeting: Motion to Approve - Liz Guse; 2nd Monica Bell

4. Directors' Report:

Band - Aimee Rupsis

- Bob requested we have the same volunteers for all the games
- Registration day went well. Aimee will change the online form to have a checkbox instead of text box for tuba berets
- Business as usual with the band

Choir - Larry Fisher

- Madrigal Camp went well
- Larry would like to setup sound equipment on the float at Pathways Parade and have the kids use a mic. A trailer will be needed as well as a generator. Approximate cost for a generator is \$200. Larry will be researching this further.
- Theme for the parade is Rock-n-Roll. Various songs has been suggested
- Larry is looking into having Butterbraids delivered the Thursday before Thanksgiving. This will give the kids 2-3 weeks to sell before Thanksgiving. Profit from Butterbraid sales will go to Directors accounts.

5. Vice President of Operation (Liz Guse)

a. Advertising/Publicity/Public Relations

- Carolyn has made contact with Larry Randa. Band Camp photos are posted on VVSD.org
- Carolyn will send an email to Larry Randa with band dates for September

b. Awards

- Kathy will need senior headcount for 9/23.
- A box of big B's has arrived. Larry will hand over to Kathy

c. Band Volunteers

- Football games and parades are all set with volunteers.
- Patty and Aimee will discuss Freshman band procedures for the parades
- Roxi and Mary Anne to provide Patty with names for potential Freshman volunteers during parades

d. Band Camp Lunches

- Camp lunches went very well. Patty printed and framed an 8 x 10 photo of the RMB and personally handed one to the managers of the restaurants that participated during band camp.
- We have a surplus of \$753 from band camp lunch fees. The plan is to have a cookout for the kids on 10/4 before the football game from 4:30 to 5:30. Diane will price out cost of hamburgers, hotdogs and bottled water

e. RMB Equipment/Property Support - Charles will ask for more volunteers if not enough are signed up.

f. Choir Support (Kim)

- Kim will be in school the first week of school to fit Women's Glee kids

- Eva to discuss garment bags with Larry
 - Womens Glee first concert is on 10/17
 - g. Madrigal Dinner - no updates to report at this time
 - h. Photo Historian
 - Roxi is ready to start taking photos for the scrapbook.
 - Two books were presented at the meeting. Majority voted on scrapbook with music notes cover
 - i. Sr. Slide Show - no updates to report at this time
 - j. Uniforms (WS/SR; RMB; WG)
 - WS/SR (Eva) - Approximately 20 kids need to be fitted when school begins
 - RMB (Ronly) - uniforms are done and closet is now organized
 - Additional gloves needed for stock
 - Ronly suggested that volunteers be reminded that band kids are not allowed to wear jewelry from the neck up. Patty will make a checklist for volunteers on a note card on what to look for when checking the kids uniforms
6. Vice President of Ways & Means (Karina Worlton)
- a. Membership (report provided by Karina, Diane & Joelle on behalf of Marla) - We generated new memberships from registration day with proceeds totaling \$2,240. There are more memberships in the mailbox from today with proceeds of approximately \$300.00
 - b. Spirit Wear (Kristine)
 - 95 items ordered through the Locker Room. Orders should arrive in about 2 weeks
 - \$145 in proceeds was made during registration day
 - Color Guard stickers to be ordered
 - c. Concert Raffles - Diane and Lynn to discuss raffles at concerts
 - d. Tag Day (Denis) - Will call for more volunteers the 2nd week of September
 - e. Restaurant Night
 - Volunteer needed to make calls for restaurant nights.
 - Aimee and Kathy to discuss potential dates for Patio night
7. Treasurer's Report
- Checkbook balance is \$7,445.74. See report for full details
 - Balance as of tonight's meeting does not include deposit from membership proceeds
 - Large cash checks written from account was used for band camp lunches and registration day
 - Motion to Approve - Roxi Adams; 2nd Denis Schauner
8. President's Report
- a. Website
 - Mike Parro has taken over as the new webmaster
 - Diane will work on adding the minutes on the music booster webpage, as well as the volunteer sign up sheet
 - b. Office Support - no updates to report at this time
 - c. Upcoming games, parades, competitions through the end of September
 - 8/24 - All day rehearsal
 - 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
 - 1:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
 - 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. (performance)
 - 9/6 - Football Game
 - 9/7 - Rehearsal Marathon (9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. Freshman Band, 12:00 - 8:30 RMB)
 - 9/8 - Pathways parade (possible call time at noon)
 - 9/13 - Football Game
 - 9/14 - Stagg Competition
 - 9/15 - Romeoville Parade
 - 9/23 - Middle School Invitational
 - 9/27 - Football Game, Homecoming

- d. August 24th Band rehearsal/Fall Preview - covered above
- e. Rehearsal Marathon - covered above
- 9. Old Business - no updates to report at this time
- 10. New Business - no updates to report at this time
- 11. Meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. - Motion to adjourn - Charles Worlton; 2nd Denis Schauner

Respectfully Submitted,
Mary Anne Batara
BHS Music Boosters Secretary